

Subject: Re: New version of PowerPoint

Date: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 at 8:58:57 AM Central Daylight Time

From: Roxanne B. Raine

To: Parish, Max

Hi Max,

Roxi or Roxanne are both fine. Thank you for asking :)

I give full permission to the SMV Project to include our 2015 Interdisciplinary Moral Forum (IMF) presentation ("Motivating Virtuous Selves: The Impact of Gender and Culture") handouts and/or slides in the Moral Self Archive.

Cindy is in charge of our handouts. I'll let her respond about those.

Thank you so much for your kind patience!

On Wednesday, March 11, 2015, Parish, Max <max.parish@marquette.edu> wrote:

Dear Roxanne (do you prefer "Roxi"?),

No problem. I've replaced the old version with the new.

Also, I think I sent this before but I can't find a record of your response:

We will be archiving Interdisciplinary Moral Forum presentation materials in our [Moral Self Archive](#), which will be launched one or two weeks after the IMF. The archive will be freely accessible to all moral self researchers and to the general public. It will not be password protected.

Here's how our permissions process works.

- **Proposal title, author information and abstract** – This already appears on [our website](#) and will also appear in the IMF program. So no special permission is needed before putting this information in the archive.
- **Audience handouts, slides, and any materials meant only for reviewers** – These will appear in the archive *only* if the PI gives explicit written permission. We prefer to post these materials when the archive first launches. If requested, however, we can postpone archiving the materials until *after* final award decisions have been made.
- **Video of the presentation** – Presentation videos are a standard part of Templeton-funded projects. One of Susan Berntson's recent emails included a note saying participants will be expected to sign a photo/video permissions form. This will be a 1-2 line statement giving permission to the SMV Project to use for (non-profit) promotional purposes images and footage that may include your likeness, and to post the video of your presentation on the Moral Self Archive.

With this in view, are you comfortable agreeing to the following statement?

I give full permission to the SMV Project to include our 2015 Interdisciplinary Moral Forum (IMF) presentation ("Motivating Virtuous Selves: The Impact of Gender and Culture") handouts and/or slides in the Moral Self Archive.

Please let me know.

Yours,
Max

Max G. Parish
Project Assistant, "The Self, Motivation, and Virtue Project," funded by the Templeton Religion Trust

Holthusen Hall, 341
Marquette University
P.O. Box 1881
Milwaukee, WI 53201-1881
(414) 288-7499
max.parish@marquette.edu
www.smvproject.com

From: "Roxanne B. Raine" <roxi.benoit@gmail.com>
Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 at 8:43 PM
To: "Max G. Parish" <max.parish@marquette.edu>
Subject: New version of PowerPoint

Max,

I am so sorry. I noticed a few typos, and wanted to change some of our references as well. Can we update our powerpoint with this version?

Thank you so much!
So sorry for the trouble. You know how it is... it is never done! :)

This is my final, final, final. Promise.

Roxanne Benoit Raine, PhD
Junior Faculty Researcher
University of Hawai'i at Mānoa

--

Roxanne Benoit Raine, PhD
Junior Faculty Researcher
University of Hawai'i at Mānoa